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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
To the Members of Advanced Bio Agro Tech Limited

Opinion

We have audited the separate financial statements (also known as Standalone Financial
Statements) of Advanced Bio Agro Tech Limited, (hereinafter referred to as “Company”)
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash

Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31st March 2022, and its
profit(financial performance including Other Comprehensive Income), the Changes in Equity and its
Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s report including annexure to Board’s report,

Management Discussion and Analysis, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
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error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.



M M NISSIM & CO LLP Continuation Sheet 4
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

g) As required by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that the Company has
paid and provided for remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the
provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us

i.

ii.

The Company has no pending litigations.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses

There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) As represented to us by the management and to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or lend or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries”), with the
understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

(b) As represented to us by the management and to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
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understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and
(b) above, contain any material misstatement. :

iv. The Company has complied with the provisions with respect to Section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of declaration and/or payment of dividend during the year

For M M NISSIM & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 107122W/W100672)

(N. Kashinath)
Partner

. W100672
Mem. No.: 036490 MUMBAI /-5
Mumbai, 12th May, 2022

UDIN:- 22036490AIW]JPD3829
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ANNEXURE - A

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE IND-AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ADVANCED BIO-AGRO TECH
LIMITED

Report on the Order issued under Section 143 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013

i) a) A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

B) The company does not have intangible assets and hence provisions of clause (iaB) of Para 3 of
the Order are not applicable to the Company

b) The Property, Plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification, which in our opinion is reasonable,
considering the size and the nature of its business. The frequency of verification is reasonable
and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such physical verification;

c) Based on our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed /
property tax paid documents (which evidences title) provided to us, we report that, the title
deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included in
property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet
date.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
31st March 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition)
Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder.

ii) a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operation. No
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such
physical verification of inventory when compared with books of account.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Z 5 crore, in aggregate,
at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii) The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security, and granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,.to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year, and hence reporting under clause (iii) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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iv) In our opinion, in respect of investments made, the Company has complied with the provisions of

v)

Section 185 and 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 as amended. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of Para 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-

section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii)(@a)The Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including

provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, duty of
customs, cess, professional tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, goods and
service tax, duty of customs, cess, professional tax and other material statutory dues were
in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable

(b) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding in respect of
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax , goods
and service tax, and cess on account of any dispute.

viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or

ix)

disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the
year.

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender during the year.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company
were, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were
obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
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e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries.

x) a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
is not applicable.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of share or fully
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and accordingly
provisions of clause (x)(b) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xi) a) On the basis of our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or any material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year.

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the company during the year

xii) The company is not a nidhi Company and accordingly provisions of clause (xii) of Para 3 of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii) On the basis of our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we report that all the transaction with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and
188 of the Act, to the extend applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone
Financial statements in Refer Note 28(f) as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies
Act 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clause (xiv)(b) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

xv) Based on our examination of the records of the company, the company has not entéred into any
‘non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with the directors. Accordingly,
provisions of clause (xv) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, provisions of clause (xvi) of Para 3 of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.
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(b) During the year, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities and accordingly, provisions of clause (xvi)(b) of Para 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the Regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India and accordingly the provisions of clause (xvi) of Para 3 of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The group does not have any CIC as a part of the group and accordingly reporting under
clause (xvi)(d) of Para 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the Financial Year covered by our audit and
in the immediately preceding Financial Year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx)  a)There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act
in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year

b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of the previous financial year, to a Special account
within a period of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in compliance with the
provision of section 135(6) of the Act
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xxi) The Company has no subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures and accordingly reporting
under Para 3(xxi) is not applicable to the Company.

For M M NISSIM & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 107122W/ W100672)

(N. Kashinath)

Partner

Mem. No.: 036490

Mumbai, 12t May, 2022
UDIN:- 22036490AIWJPD3829
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ANNEXURE - B

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF ADVANCED BIO-AGRO TECH LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of Advanced

Bio-Agro Tech Limited as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to Financial Statements and such controls were operating effectively as at March
31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control statéd in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit

! FRN: =
=4/ 10712201 1 °
y Wi0N572




M M NISSIM & COLLP Continuation Sheet 12
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to Financial
Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

For M M NISSIM & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 107122W/W100672)

(N. Kashinath)
Partner

Mem. No.: 036490
Mumbai, 12th May, 2022

UDIN:- 22036490AIW]JPD3829




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004P1.C149464
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

I. ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b} Financial Assets
(1) Loans
(c) Deferted tax assets (net)
(h) Income tax asset
(i) Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

(2) Current Assets
(@) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(@) Investments
(i) Trade reccivables
(iiiy Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above
(v) Loans
(vi) Others
(d) Other current assets

Total assets
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(D) Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity

Total equity

(2) Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
Total non curtent liabilities

(2) Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables

- Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

(iif) Other financial Liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Current provisions
(d) Liabilities for current tax (net)
Total Curtent liabilities

Total liabilities

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For M M Nissim & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration no. 107122% /W 100672

N Kashinath
Partner

M. No.: 36490
Place : Mumbai
Date : 12 May, 2022
UDIN - 22036490AIW]PD3829

Note As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
3 2,57,47,426 1,88,32,602
4 - 70,000
5 16,41,267 22,58,112
61,26,939 84,91,454
6 3,00,000 3,00,000
3,38,15,632 2,99,52,168
7 62,71,623 72,78,898
8 4,40,78,732 97,591
9 11,41,08,834 8,94,47,386
10 91,06,009 2,34,91,286
10 1,80,00,000 5,49,00,000
4 6,92,729 3,40,000
11 1,479 9,54,179
12 24,11,601 28,19,182
19,46,71,008 17,93,28,522
22,84,86,640 20,92,80,690
13 10,00,000 10,00,000
14 18,60,59,921 16,52,23,674
18,70,59,921 16,62,23,674
18,70,59,921 16,62,23,674
15 55,65,047 =
55,65,047
15 11,70,953
16
1,38,89,000 1,55,57,621
17 64,77,590 97,75,625
18 96,53,244 1,43,61,552
19 36,96,940 33,62,216
9,73,945 =
3,58,61,672 4,30,57,015
22,84,86,640 20,92,80,690

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Advanced Bio-Agro Tech
Limited
CIN No: U24100MH2004PLC149464

B

O. P. Singh \ Beni l" Rauka
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00015162 DIN: 00295213

Place: Pune Place: Thane
Date: 12 May, 2022 Date: 12 May, 2022



Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464
Statement of Profit and Loss

for the year ended 31 March 2022

Income:
1. Revenue from contracts with customers
1L Other Income

IIl, Total Income (I + II)

Expenses:

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Iimployee benefits expense

Financc costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

v Total expenses
V. Profit before tax (III- IV)

VL. Tax expenses:
1. Current tax
(Fxcess) / short provision for earlier years
Net current rax
2. Deferred tax
VIL.  Profit for the year (V - VI)

VIII. Other comprehensive income
A (D) 1tems that will not be reclassified to profic or loss -
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans
(if) Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year, net of tax

IX.  Total comprehensive income for the period
X Earnings per equity share
Basic carnings per share
Diluted carnings per share
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial staterments

As per our report of even date attached

For M M Nissim & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 107122%/W100672

N Kashinath

Partr:er =§ 107122W/

M. No.: 36490. :-; W100672 j@
Place : Mumbai MUMBAI

Date : 12 May, 2022
UDIN - 22036490AIW]PD3829

Note 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
20 40,41,03,698 31,17,96,499
21 1,21,70,861 70,36,001

41,62,74,559 31,88,32,500
22 23,23,18,863 18,89,14,207
23 10,07,275 (64,84,972)
24 4,48,48,620 4,02,95,037
25 1,70,648 85,663
3 15,74,840 13,772,228
26 4,51,41,706 3,39,49,726
32,50,61,952 25,81,31,889
9,12,12,607 6,07,00,611
i
2,26,65,602 1,48,14,466
23,61,309
2,50,26,911 1,48,14,466
5,49,546 6,96,761
6,56,36,150 4,51,89,384
(2,67,394) (5,70,376)
67,298 1,43,552
3
(2,00,096) (4,26,824)
6,58,36,246 4,56,16,208
29
656.36 451.89
656.36 451.89

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Advanced Bio-Agro
Tech Limited

CIN No: U24100MH2004PLC 149464

O. P, Sing &Aite Rauka
Managing Ehirector Director

DIN: 00015162 DIN: 00295213
Place: Pune Place: Thane

Date: 12 May, 2022 Dare: 12 May, 2022



Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PL.C149464
Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31 March 2022

In Rupees

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
A.  Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax 9,12,12,607 LA |
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 15,74,840 13,72,228
Tuterest paid 20,326 30,829
Excess provision written back (72,62,828) (28,04,447)
Allowances/ (written back) for bad and doubtf{ul trade receivables 2,76,867 (6,09,931)
Net gain on fair value changes of Current Investments (10,32,405) @7
Net gain on sale of Current Investments (1,402) (3,450)
Actuarial gains and losses taken 1o OCl 2,67,394 5,70,376
Interest income (13,95,896) (16,38,434)
Suadry Balance written off 70,000
(74,83,104) (30,87,628)
Operating Cash Flows before Working Capital Changes 8,37,29,503 5,76,12,983
Changes in working capital:
Adjustmenrs for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Invenrorics 10,07,275 (64.84,972)
Trade recetvables (2,49,38,315) 5,86,78,675
Other current financial assers 30,000
Orther current assets 4,07,581 2,124
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade Pavables (16,68,620) 1,22,40,617
Other Current Financial liabilities 39,64,793 17,21,408
Other Current Liabilitics (47,08,308) 64,78,494
Provisions 3,34,724 (18,36,089)
(2,55,70,871) 7,08,00,257
Cash generated from operations 5,81,58,632 12,84,13,240
Dircct Taxes paid (2,16,88,453) (1,96,17,627)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 3,64,70,179 10,87,95,614
B.  Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Current Investment (9,10,00,000) -
Sale of Current Invesunent 4,80,52,667 52,663
Purchase of tangible assets (84,89,664) (1,83,461)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans (3,52,729) (15,000)
(Increase) /Decreasc in bank deposits with maturity more than 3 mouaths but less than 12 months 3,69,00,000 (5,49,00,000)
Intetest received 23,18,596 7,14,256
Net Cash (Used) / generated in Investing Activities (1,25,71,130) (5,43,31,542)
€. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from Term 1.oan 67,36,000
(Repayment of)/ proceeds from short-term botrowings (net) - (32,45,236)
Interest paid (20,326) (30,829
Dividends paid (4,50,00,000) (3,20,00,000)
Net Cash (Used) / generated in Financing Activities (3,82,84,326) (3,52,76,065)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {1,43,85,277) 1,91,88,007
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 2,34,91,286 43,03,279
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 91,06,009 2,34,91,286

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard (IND AS) 7
"Cash Flow Statements"

2 Reconciliaton of Financing Liabilties
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Opening Balance - 51,91,319
Inflow from Long Term Borrowings 67,36,000
Cash inflow /{outflow) of current borrowings - (51,91.319)
Closing Balance 67,36,000

As per our attached Report of even date
For M M Nissim & Co LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Advanced a-Agrn Tech Limited

Chartered Accountants CIN No: U24100MH2004PLC149464
Firm Registradon no. 107122W/\X'100672

O. P. Sinpir™

Partner Managing Dircctor

M. No.: 36490 DIN: 00015162 DIN: 00295213
Place : Mumbai Place: Pune Place: Thane

Date : 12 May, 2022 Date: 12 May, 2022 Dace: 12 May, 2022

UDIN - 22036490A1WJPD3829



Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464

Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE)
for the year ended 31 March 2022

(a) Equity share capital (refer note 13) As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,00,000 10,00,000 1,060,000 10,00,000
Changes in equity share capital duc to prior period crrors - - - -
Restated halance at the beginning of the current reporting year 1,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,000 10,00,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at the end of the vear ol 1,00,000 10,00,000 [ 10,00,000

(©) Out of the total 1,00,000 shares, 60,000 shares are held by Advanced LEnzyme “Technologies Lid, the holding company

0

(ii) Parriculars of shareholders holding more than 5%

N f Sharehold: % of Holdi % of Holdi
. No. of Sharesheld ~* * ' <'"8 No. of Shares held 8
M/s. Advanced Enzyme Technologies Lid and its nominees 60,000 60% 60,000 60%
Mr. Omprakash B. Singh 40,000 40% 40.000 40%
(b} Ouher equity (refer note 14)
Reserves & Surplus OCI- Toral Equity
Genetral reserve Retained earnings |Remcasurement of|
0 defined benefit
Particulars B
obligation
Balinge as ur 31 March 2020 62,32,794 14,53,74,673 . 15,16,07,467
Pt o the we 4,51,89,384 4,51,89,384
|Uicher comprehensve incomae for the yeur - 426,824 4,26,824
Toral eorprehensive mncone fr the vesr 4,51,89,384 4,26,824 4,56,16,208
Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) -
Dividends (3,20,00,000) (3,20,00,000)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 62,32,794 15,85,64,057 4,26,824 16,52,23,674
Profit for the vear - 6,56,36,150 6,56,36,150
Orher comprehensive income for the year - 2,00,096 2,00,096
Total comprehensive income for the year 6,36,36,150 2,00,096 6,58,36,246
Dividends - (4,50,00,000) - (4,50,00,000)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 62,32,794 17,92,00,207 6,26,920 18,60,59,921

Nature and component of equity:

General Reserve
General Reserve represents accumulated profits and is created by transfer of profits from Retained Farnings and it is not an item of Other Comprehensive
Income and the same shall not be subsequently reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings are Profits that the company has carned till date less any transfers to General Reserves and Dividends

Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans
Gains / Losses arising on Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Plans are recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income as per IND AS-19 and shall not be
reclassified to the Statement of Profit or Loss in the subsequent years.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For M M Nissim & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration no. 107122W /W 100672 CIN No: U24100MH2004PLC149464

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited

N Kashinath O. P Singh Beni P. Huska
Partner Managing Difcctor Director

M. No.: 36490 DIN: 00015162 DiN: 00295213
Place : Mumbai Place: Pune Place: Thanc

Date : 12 May, 2022
UDIN - 220564900 1113829

Date: 12 May, 2022 Dare: 12 May, 2022




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
I Overview of the Company

Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limued ("the Company”) was incorporated on 9 November 2004 and is primarily cngaged in husiness off
tiading of poultry feed and agri products

N

Basis of preparation of finuncial statements

Statement of compliance

The Financial statements of the Company comply with all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022 were authorsed for issue in accordance with a
resolution of the directors on 12 May, 2022

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Tndran rupees, which is also the Company’s functional currency

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except [or the following:

* certain financial assets and labilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value; and

+ net defined benefit (asset)/ liability that are measured at fair value of plan asscts less present value of defined benefit obligations

2A Usc of estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Tnd AS requires use of judgements, estimates and assumptions, that
alfect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts ol assets, habilitics, income and expenses. The actual resules
may differ from these estimates.
Esumates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revision to accounting estimates are recognised

Assumptions and estimation uncertainues that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended 31
March 2022 are as follows:

=

. Property, plant and equipment
Determination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be
capitahised, Uscful lives of tangible assets are based on the life prescribed in Schedule 1T of the Act. In cases, where the uscful lives
are different from that prescribed in Schedule 17, they are based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the assct, the
estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers’ warrantics and maintenance support.

b. Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations
The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions
include discount rate, trends in salary cscalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to
marker yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. ‘The period to maturity of the undetlying bonds correspond
to the probable maturity of the post-employment benefit obligations.

c. Recognition of deferred tax assets
Deferred tax asscts are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying values of assets
and habilitics and their respective tax bascs, and unutilised business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that st is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilised

Measurement of fair values

The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial
asscts and liabilities,

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values, which includes overseeing all
significant fair value meaasurements, including Level 3 fair values by the management. The management regularly reviews significant
unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. T€ third party information, such as broker guotes or pricing services, is used to
measure far values, then the management assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that such
valvations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hicrarchy in which such valuations should be
classified.
When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible
Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows.

When measuring the fair value of a financial assct or a financial liability, the Company usces observable market data as far as possible.
Fair values arc categorised into different levels in a fair value hicrarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included m Level 1 that are observable for the assct or lability, cither directly (ic. as
prices) or mdirectly (i.c. derived from prices)

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that arc not based on obscrvable market data (unobservable inputs).

W
N

FRN k.}q .]Tf the inputs used to measure the fatr value of an asset or a liability fall into dilferent levels of the fair value hicrarchy, then the fair

E 107 122\'“ * ll alue measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hicrarchy as the lowest level input that is significant
-

|I1o the entire measurement. The Company recognises transfers benween levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting
peried during which the change has occurred



2B Significant accounting policics:
The accounting policies sct out below have been applied consistently (o the periods presented in the financial statements

a. Revenuc recognition
‘I'he company derives revenues primarily from sale of goods comprising of Animal 'eed Supplements and Agri Supplics

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies related 1o revenue recognstion:

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised upon transter of control of promised products or services Lo customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, as specified in the contract with the customers,

Usc of significant judgements in revenue recognition,

+ Judgement is also required o determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be either a fixed
amount of consideration or varible consideration with clements such as turmnover/product/prompt payment discounts.  Any
consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unless it 1s a payment for a distinct product or service

rom the customer. The estimated amount of variable consideration s adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is
highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur and is reassessed at the end

of cach reporting period

* The Company excercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a potnt in time or over a
period of tme. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who
controls the assct as it is being created or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and aleernate use of
such product or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, cte

[nterest income is recognized on 2 time proportionate basis, taking mto account the amount outstanding and the rates applicable

b. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Ttems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impaivment losses, if any. Cost includes taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses directly
related to acquisition/construction and installation of the assets. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the

purchase price

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of rangible asscts are added to its book value only if they increase the future benefits

' from the exisiting asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

. Capital work-in-progress includes fixed asscets not ready for their intended use and related incidental expenses and attributable
11,

mterest
iv. The estimated useful lifc of asscts arc as follows:

Building 30-60 years
Plant and equipment 15 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vcehicles 8 years
Office equipment 5 ycars
Computer and data processing cquipment 3 years

Depreciation on tangible asscts other than plant and equipment has been provided on Written Down Value method and on plant
and equipment on Straight Line Mcthod. Depreciation is provided on a pro-rara basis, 1.¢. from the date on which asset is ready for

use

Depreciation method, uscful lives and residual values are reviewed at cach financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate

An item of property, plant and cquipment 1s climinated from the financial statements on disposal or when no further benefit is
expected from its usc and disposal. Gains / losscs arising from disposal are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

b=l

c. Impairment of Property, plant and equipments
The carrying values of assets at cach balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists

If the carrying amount of the assers exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognized for such excess amount.
The wnpairment loss is recognized as an expensc in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset 1s carried at revalued amount,
in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset 1s treated as a revalvation decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is
available for that asser.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the
future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods
no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the
extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of revalued asscts such reversal is not

recognized.,




d. Inventorics
Stock in trade 1s valued at lower of cost and net relimsable value, Cost s determind on weighted average cost method, which s

determined on their specilic individual costs which mncludes only purchase cost

¢. Employec benefits
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of recening employees services are classified as short-term employee
i benelits The short term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounung period based on services

rendered by employees

1. Defined contribution plans
A deflined contribution plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan under which an encity pays specified conuibutions to a separate
entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts
The Company contributes to statutory provident fund in accordance with mployees Provident Fund and Miscellancous Provisions
Act, 1952 that is a defined contribution plan and contribution paid or payable is recognized as an expense m the period in which the
employee renders services
Superannuation benefits, a defined contribution plan, has been funded with Lite Tnsurance Corporation of Tndia and the
contribution is charged to Statement of profit and loss, when the contribution to the Fund is due

iii. Defined benefit plans
The Company provides for gratuity benefit and compensated absences, which are defined benefit plans, covering all its cligible
employees. Liability towards gratuity benefits and compensated absences expected to occur after twelve months, are determined
using the Projected Unit Credit Mcethod, Actuanal valuations are carried out at the balance sheet date, Remeasurements of the net
est) and the effect of the

defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets {excluding inte
assct ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCLL. The reticement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, and as reduced by the
fair value of scheme assets. The gratuity benefit and compensated absences scheme s funded with the Taife Tnsurance Corporation

of Tndia (ILTC).

The short term provision for compensaled absences has been caleulated on undiscounted basis, based on the balance of leave
available over and above the maximum accumulation allowed as per the Company policy.

f. Income taxes
Income tax expense comprises current tax (e, amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income tax law),
deferred tax charge or credit (veflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the
period)
Current tax
Current tax is computed and provided for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Tncome Tax Act, 1961,

g. Deferred tax
Deferred tax s provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of asscts and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
liability is scttled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax asscts are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised, Unrecognised deferred tax
asscts are re-assessed at cach reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred rax assct to be recovered.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprchensive
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in corrclation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in
cequity.

Deferred tax asscts and deferred tax liabilitics are offsct if a legally cnforceable right exists to sct off current tax asscts against
current tax habilitics and the deferred taxes relate co the same taxable entity and the same taxation,

h. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs incurred on constructing or acquiring a qualifying assct are capitalized as cost of that asset until it is ready for its
intended usc. A qualifying assct 15 an asset that necessarily takes a substantal period of time to get ready for its intended use. All
other borrowing costs are charged to revenue and recognized as an expensc in the Statement of Profit and Loss

i. Provisions and contingencies
A provision 1s recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be
estimated rehably, and it is probable that an outflow of cconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at 2 pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of moncey and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but will probably
not, require an outflow of resources, When there is a possible obligation of a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of




k. Cash and cash cquivalents
Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indireet method prescribed in the relevant Aecounting Standard. For the
purpose of presentation in the Statement of cash Qows, cash and cash cquivaleats includes cash on hand, deposits held ac call wich
financial insutuuons, other short-term, highly liquid nvestments with origmal maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible 10 known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts
However, Bank overdralts are shown within borrowings in current Talalities in the balance sheet for the purpose of presentation

—

Operating cycle
ificd as current or non-current as per criteria set out i the Schedule 11T to the Companies

All assees and Tiabiliies have been cla
Act, 2013

m. Financial Instruments

a. Financial asscts

. Recognition and initial mcasurement
Trade receivables and debt instruments issued are mitially recognised when they arc originated, All other financial asscts are initially
recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the mstrument

A financial asset s itially measured at faie value In the case of financial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and
loss (I'VIPL), the transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Tn other cases, the transaction costs arce
attributed to the acquisition value of the financial assct

i. Classification
On initial recognition, a financial assct is classified as measured at

- amortised cost; or

- fair value through profit or loss (I'VTPL); or

- fair value through other comprehensive income (IFVOCI) - debt mvestment or cquity mvestment

Iinancial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its
business model for managing (inancial assets.

A financial assct is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVIPL:
— the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
mnterest on - the principal amount outstanding,

A debt mvestment is measured at FVOCT if i meets both of the following conditions and 1s not designated as at FVTPL:

= the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achicved by both collecting contractual cash flows and sclling financial
asscts; and

— the contractual terms of the financial assct give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding,

On initial recognition of an cquity investment that 1s not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably clect to present subscequent
changes in the investment’s tair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI — equity investment). This election is made on an investment-
by- investment basis

All financial assets not classificd as measured at amortised cost or FVOCT as described above are measured ac FVTPL, This includes
all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial assct that otherwise meets
the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FV'IPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch that would otherwise arisc.

Tinancial assets that arc held for trading or are managed and whose performance is cvaluated on a fair value basis arc measured at

FVTPL

iii Subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial assets at FVTPL
Thesc assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losscs, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised
in profit or loss
Financial assets at amortised cost
Thesc assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by
impairment losses, Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or
loss on derecognition 1s recognised in profit or loss.
Debt investments at FVOCT
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains

and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On derccognition,
gains and losscs accumulated in OCT are reclassified to profit or loss

Equity mvestments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly
represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCT and ace not reclassified

to profit or loss




iv. Derecognition

iii.

iv.

The Company derceognises a financial asset when the contciual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or il
transfers the rights to reeeive the contractual cash flows in a transactionin which substantiallv all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or i which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of” the risks
and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financl asset

I the Company enters o transactions whereby it uansfers assets recognised on s balance sheet, but retains cither all o

substantially all of the nisks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised

. Impairment of financial asscts

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applics lixpeeted Credit Loss (11C1) model for measurement and recognition of
imparment loss on the following financial asscrs and credit risk exposure:

and bank balance

linancial asscts that are debe instruments, and are measured at amortised cost ¢ g, loans, debt securities,deposi
Trade recervables
The application of simpliticd approach docs not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,it recognises impairment

loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at cach reporting date, right from its initial recogmtion

Financial Liabilities

. Recognition and initial measurement

All financial liabilitics arc initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial lability 15 imitially mcasured at fair value. Tn the case of financial liabilities which are recognised at fair value through
profit and loss (FVTPT), the transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Tn other cases, the transaction costs
are attributed to the acquisition or issuc of financial liability.

Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

I'inancial liabilitics ace classificd as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classificd as at I'VTPL if it is
classified as held- for- wrading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. IFinancial liabilities at I'VTPL are

measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial
liabilitics arce subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, Interest expense and foreign exchange

gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derccognition is also recognised in profit or loss

Derecognition

The Company derccognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognises a financial lability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modificd terms arc
substantially different. Tn this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in

profit or loss,

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the
Company currently has a legally enforceable right to sct off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to
realisc the asset and settle the liability simultancously.

. Share capital and share premium

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuc of new shares are shown in equity as a
deduction net of tax from the proceeds. Par value of the equity share is recorded as share capital and the amount reccived in excess
of the par value is classified as share premium

. Dividend Distribution to equity sharcholders

The Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is authorized and the
distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution 1s authonized when it 1s
approved by the sharcholders. A corresponding amount is recognized dircctly in other equity along with any tax thereon.

. Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of Company are presented in INR, which is also its functional currency. In preparing the Financial
Statemients, transactions in currencies other than the entity's functional currency are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monctary items denominated n foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate ruling on
the date of transaction.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which they arise.




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Gross block Land Buildings Plant Office Furniture Vehicles Computers Total

Freehold Equipments and fixtures
Balance as at 31 March 2020 14,46,313 2,05,49,866 2,87,064 4,91,048 31,52,326 28,94,041 5,85,288 2,94,05,946
Additions - - 49,600 1,33,861 1,83,461
Balance as at 31 March 2021 14,46,313 2,05,49,866 2,87,064 5,40,648 31,52,326 28,94,041 7,19,149 2,95,89,407
Additions - 1,09,576 81,55,698 2,24,390 84,89,664
Balance as at 31 March 2022 14,46,313 2,05,49,866 2,87,064 6,50,224 31,52,326 1,10,49,739 9,43,539 3,80,79,071
Accumulated depreciation and amortisation
Balance as at 31 March 2020 E 40,47,474 30,285 3,99,562 22,06,397 22,33,593 4,67,266 93,84,577
Depreciation and amortisation 8,72,270 18,181 1,949 2,41,642 1,94,785 43 401 13,72,228
Balance as at 31 March 2021 - 49,19,744 48,466 4,01,511 24,48,039 24,28,378 5,10,667 1,07,56,805
Depreciation and amortisation 8,23,366 18,181 63,641 1,78,321 3,31,627 1,59,205 15,74,840
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 57,43,110 66,647 4,65,152 26,26,860 27,60,005 6,69,871 1,23,31,645
Net block
Balance as at 31 March 2021 14,46,313 1,56,30,121 2,38,599 1,39,138 7,04,287 4,65,663 2,08,482 1,88,32,602
Balance as at 31 March 2022 14,46,313 1,48,06,755 2,20,418 1,85,073 5,25,466 82,89,734 2,73,667 2,57,47,426
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Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464

Notes to the d Financial §i for the year ended 31 March 2022
In Rupees In Rupecs
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 Mach 2021
4 Loans Non- Current Current

'nsecured, considered guod
Secunty Deposits

Toans 1w Yanployees 692,729 340,000
70,000 6,92,729 ST
5 Deferred Tax Asset (ner)
Deferred tax liabilives
Ansig on account of nming difference in:
Troperny, plant and equpment 8,93.392 350,240
Fare Vidue Changes 259,830 -
11,53,228 3,50,249
Deferred tax assets
Ansing on aceount of inung difference in:
Deferred Income 6,38,156 6,05,947
Employer benefits 9,30,446 8,46,203
I'rade receivables 1225893 11,56.211
27,94,495 26,08.361
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 16,41,267 22,58,112

6 Non-current assets
Unseeared, vonsidered good
3,00,000 300,000

- Secunty Deposic —Houuod U0

3,00,000 3,00,000

7 Inventories
At lower of cost and net realisable value
Stock-in-trade 62,771,623 7278.808

62,71,623 72,78 898

o

Current Investments
Investments in mutual funds at Fair Value through Profit and Loss
Unquoted fully paid-up

Income Plan: Growth Option 440,78,732 97,59
4,40,78,732 97501
9 Tr; jvabl
Unsecured
- Considered good 11,41,08,834 8,94,47,386
Credit impaired
- Considered doubtful 48,70.841 4593974

11,89,79,675 9,40,41,360

Less: Impaioment position on Expected Credit Loss Model 48,70,841 4593074
11,41,08,834  894,47.38

__41,08834_ __ 89447086

(Refer note 32 for infomation about credit dsk and macker dsk of reade ceceivables)

Tratde Meccivahles apeing seheudule-

Qustanding for lallowing perinds o due daie ol pivment

Particulars Less than 6 6 months -1 Totat
Not Due months vear 1-2 vears 2-§vears > dvears

As at March 31, 2022

{1l Undisputed Trade recewvables — considered good 8,68,34,997 2,03,90,660 39,07,425 28,62,403 1,13,349 - 11,41,08,834

{1t} Undispured Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit sk - - - 3,97,141 44,73,700 48,70,841

funad Ll d Trade Ricentables — credie imgun ned - - -

“Total 5,684,997 | 20300660 | 3907425 | 28,6290 500490 [ 473700 | [ 10,89,79,075

As at March 31, 2021

11 Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 8,50,40,669 31,53,501 3,25,000 2,68,000 6,60,216 s 8,94,47,386

(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit sk 1,20,274 44,73,700 45,93,974

Unadigputed Tende Heceivables — creadit s
Tl 5.50.40,669

125000 268,000 7,80,000 4473700 ] [ 9.00.41.360 |

107122W/
W100672




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U241000MH2004P1.C149464
Notcs to the § Financial for the year ended 31 March 2022

In Kupces T Rfauics
31 Murch 2022 31 March 202131 March 2022 31 Mawch 2021

10 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents (as per IND AS-7 - "Statement of Cush Flows™)

Balances wath banks
D034 23468401

12867 22,885

— i
91,06,009 2.34.91.266

i THl el

ikl it leand

Other bank balances

Depaosits wath matuary more than theee months but less than twelve months 1.80,00,000 5.44.00.000

1,80,00,000 5,49,00,000

2,71,06,009 7,83,91,286

Other current financial assets

Tnterest recavable 1479 9,24,179
Secunry deposit : 30,000
79
12 Other Current Assets

Prepard expenses 6,50,944 1,55,774
Advanice 1o supphers 10,77,424 25,50,38
Balance widh revenue authonnes 1,14,353 1,13,m9

Orthers 568,880 -
24,11,601 28,19,182

e N R




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004 PLC149464

Notcs to the Standalone Finuncial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

In Rupees
31 March 2022 31 Naich 2021

13

14

15

)

Equity Share Capital
Authorised
1,00,000 Fquity Shares of Rs 10/~ cach

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- cach

Reconciliation of Equity share capital
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Year
Shares Tssued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

a) Rights, preferences and restricdions attached to shares;

10,00,000 LU
10,00,000 OO
No. of shares No of shares
1,00,000 1A
1,00,000 1,00,000

The company has onc class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each sharcholder s cligible for one vote per share held The Dividend
pany Jruty gap P g P
proposcd by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except is case of interim dividend

In the event of hquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts,

i proportion to their sharcholding

b) Out of the total 1,00,000 shares, 60,000 shares are held by Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd, the holding company,

¢) Particulars of sharcholders holding more than 5%

N £ Sharehold Moo of Shares % af Mo of Shares —
ame of Sharcholder held Holding held o of HMolding
M/s. Advanced Enzyme Technologies Ltd and its nominces 60,000 60% 60,000 6(1%
Mr. Omprakash B. Singh 40,000 40% 40,000 1

Other Equity In Rupees

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
General Reserve I
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 62,32,794 62,32,794
Add : Transferred from Seatement of Profit and Loss - -
Closing Balance 62,32,794 62,32,794
Retained earnings
Balance as per last accounts 15,89,90,881 14,53,74,673
Profit for the year 6,58,36,246 4,56,16,208
(-) Interim Dividend (4,50,00,000) (3,20,00,000)

17,98,27,127 15,89,90,881
Total 18,60,59,921 16,52,23,674
Borrowings In Rupees In Rupees
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Non-current Current Non-current Current

Secured
Term loans

Vehicle loans

Total borrowings

Details of security for each type of borrowings

55,65,047 11,70,953

55,65,047 11,70,953

(i) Term loans from banks taken for purchase of vehicle are specifically secured by
1 Secured by Specificd fixed asscts exclusively charged in Hire purchase agreement taken from the IIDFC Bank repayable in 60 cquated monthly

16

mstalments at the interest rate of 6 80%

Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues o others

In Rupees
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

1,38,89,000 1,55,57,621

1,38,89,000 1,55,57,621

The Company has no information about the supplicrs regarding their status uader the Micro, Small and Medum Enterprieses Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, 1f
any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest pad / payable as required under the said act have not been given

FRN: W
1::7122le »
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Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Trade Payables ageing schedule

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul Total
irticulars Less than 1 12 years 2.3 years More than 3 ota
year vears
As at March 31, 2022
M [MSMI: -
(1) [Oihess 1.38.89.000 ~ 1,38.89,000
Tatal 1,38,89,000 - 1,38,89,000
As at March 31, 2021
@ |MSME -
i) |Others 1,45,72,121 - 145,772,121
Tatal 1,45,72,121 - - 1,45,72,121
17 Current- Other Financial Liabilities In Rupees
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Advances from customers 1,30,720 1,25,240
Security deposits from customers 8,50,000 8,50,000
Employee bencfits payable 54,96,870 88,00,385
64,77,590 97,75,625
18 Other Current Liabilities In Rupces
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Provident fund 1,54,108 1,41,342
Other statutory ducs 11,55,792 10,34,541
Other payables 83,43,344 1,31,85,670
96,53,244 1,43,61,552
19 Current Provisions In Rupees

Provision for employee benefits (ecfer note 30)
Gratuity (funded)
Compensated Absences (funded)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

18,42,384 21,16,603
18,54,556 12,45,613
36,96,940 33,62,216

FRN:
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Advanced Bio-Agto Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004P1LC149464

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

20 Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of products Domestic

Lixports

Details of products sold

- Traded goods
- Animal feed supplements
- Agri Supplics

21 Other Income

Duty Drawback

Interest income

Exchange fluctuation

Excess provision written back

Sundry balances written back

Income on Financial asscts carried at fair value through profit or loss
- Net gain on fair valuc changes of Current Investments

- Net gain on sale of Current Investments

Bad Debts written back

Provision for doubtful debts reversed

Miscellancous income

22 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Purchases - Animal Feed Supplics
Purchases - Agri Supplics

3 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-
progress

2

Closing Stock

Stock-in-trade

Less: Opening Stock
Stock-in-trade

24 Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages & Bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
Retirement benefits expense
Staff welfare expenses

Fe FRN N\
A7 10712201 j;;;l
L owio0672 Joff
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In Rupees
Year ended 31 Year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
38,66,52,798 29,23,46,191
1,74,50,900 1,94,50,308
40,41,03,698 31,17,96,499
39,41,71,698 30,66,41,445
99,32,000 51,55,054
40,41,03,698 31,17,96,499
9,119 12,486
13,95,896 16,38,434
1,45,895 2,67,977
72,62,828 28,04,447
15,99,380

10,32,405 4,797
1,402 3,450
7,00,000 15,46,541

- 6,09,931

23,936 1,47,937
1,21,70,861 70,36,001
22,75,43,873 18,40,19,497
47,74,990 48,94,710
23,23,18,863 18,89,14,207
62,71,623 72,78,898
72,78,898 7,93,926
10,07,275 (64,84,972)
4,05,00,096 3,61,48,496
18,75,342 17,17,534
5,38,611 9,02,578
19,34,571 15,26,429
4,48,48,620 4,02,95,037




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

In Rupees
Year ended 31 Year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
25 Finance Costs
Interest expense 20,326 30,829
Bank charges 1,50,322 54,835
1,70,648 85,663
26 Other Expenses
[nsurance 14,76,049 3,96,441
Rent -
Rates and taxcs 16,92,520 10,97,756
Printing and stationery 7,92,803 1,73,751
Legal and professional tees 93,54,224 84,69,213
Auditors' remuneration
Audit fees 1,23,900 1,23,900
Repaies and maintenance 4,86,520 7,70,974
Donation - 1,01,000
Travel and conveyance expenses 1,03,42,258 69,82,639
Communication 11,51,173 10,19,233
Commission on sales 1,15,454 1,31,449
Sales promotion and advertisement 26,39,841 23,48,206
[Freight outward and forwarding 1,29,56,375 95,22,596
Other sclling and distribution cxpenses 13,70,786 6,36,485
Provision for doubtful debts (net) 2,76,867 .
Corporate social responsibility expenses (refer note no 35) 14,23,500 15,46,000
General expense 9,39,438 6,30,082
4,51,41,706 3,39,49,726
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Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004P1.C149464

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

27 Segment Reporting - Disclosures under Ind AS 108 - "Opcrating Scgment':

i

it

Entity wide disclosure required by Ind AS 108 arc as dctailed below:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Bio- chemicals 40,41,03,698  31,17,96,499

Others = .
40,41,03,698 31,17,96,499

Geographic information
The geographic information analyses the Company's revenues and non-current assets by the Company's country of domicile and other countrics. In presenting
geographic mformation, scgment revenue has been based on the sclling location in relation o sales to customers and segment assets are based on geographical

location of assets

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Revenue from external customers

Within India 38,66,52,798 29,23,46,191
Outside India 1,74,50,900 1,94,50,308

40,41,03,698  31,17,96,499

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Non-current assets (other than financial instruments and deferred tax assets)
Within India 2,57,47,426 1,89,02,602

QOutside India - L

2,57,47,426 1,89,02,602

Major customer
Revenue from one customer based in India represented Rs. 73.64 million (previous year Rs. NIL) out of the total revenues

28 Disaggregation of revenue

The management determines that the segment information reported under Note 27 Segment reporting is sufficient to meet the disclosure objective with
respect to disaggregation of revenue under Ind AS 115 Revenue from contract with Customers. Hence, no seperate disclosures of disaggregated revenues
are reported

29 Earnings per share (EPS)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Profit attributable to equity holders 6,56,36,150 4,51,89,384
Weighter Average Number of equity shares (Face Value Rs. 1/-) 1,00,000 1,00,000
Basic earnings per share 656.36 451.89

Diluted earnings per share 656.36 451.89




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004P1L.C149464
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

30. Post-Employment Benefits
The Company contributes to the following post-cmployment plans in India

Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company provides for gratwty benefic and compensated absences, which are defined benefit plans, covering all its cligible employees. The Company has taken a
group gratuity and compensated absences policy for its employees with the Life Insurance Corporation of Tndia (LTC). Under gracuity policy, the cligible employees are
entitled to recetve gratuity payments upon their resignation or death (subject to completion of 4.5 years of employment) in lumpsum after deduction of necessary taxes

This plan exposes the Company to actuarial risks such as longetivity vsk, interest rate risk and market (invesement) risk
Bascd on the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, the following table sets out the details of the employee benefit obligation and the plan assets as at balance sheet
date:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensated
absences absences
Defined benefit obligation (57,18,952) (33,04,637) (52,27,832) (24,88,168)
Fair value of plan asscts 38,76,568 14,50,081 31,11,229 12,42,555
Net defined benefit (obligation)/assets (18,42,384) (18,54,556) (21,16,603) (12,45,613)

i) Reconciliation in present value of obligations (‘PVO’) — defined benefit obligation:

Defined benefit obligation

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensated
absences absences

Opening balance 52,27,832 24,88,168 49,89,470 35,82,432
Included in profit or loss
Current service cost 7,04,413 5,24,976 7,44,244 5,41,264
Interest cost 2,714,076 1,31,842 3,23,569 2,30,778

62,006,321 31,44,986 60,57,283 43,54,474
Included in OCI (2,06,882) 1,94,268 (5,45,513) (17,11,158)
Remeasurement loss (gain):
Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:
Demographic assumptions (1,10,594) (65,467) - -
Financial assumptions (1,09,177) (58,568) 16,239 8,975
Experience adjustment 12,889 3,18,303 (5,61,752) (17,20,133)

59,99,439 33,39,254 55,11,770 26,43,316

Benefits paid - (34,617) (2,83,938) (1,55,148)
Benefits Payable (2,80,487) - = -
Closing balance 57,18,952 33,04,637 52,27,832 24,88,168
if) Change in fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets Fair value of plan assets

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensated
absences absences

Opening balance 31,11,229 12,42,555 22,00,036 11,73,561
Included in profit or loss
Expected return on plan assets 1,59,391 68,461 1,65,235 90,724

32,70,620 13,11,016 23,65,271 12,64,285
Included in OCI 61,114 24,056 24,863 (25,109)
Remeasurement loss (gain):
Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:
Experience adjustment 61,114 24,056 24,863 (25,109)

33,31,734 13,35,072 23,90,134 12,39,176

Other
Contributions paid by the employer e 5,45,436 1,15,009 7,21,095 3,379
Benefits paid rl/‘;\g%'l"ﬁ Lﬁ?\a\ - - - -
Closing balance /’\; > WWH‘ & 38,77,170 14,50,081 31,11,229 12,42,555
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iii) Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensated
absences absences
Current service cost 7,04,413 5,24,976 7,44,244 541,264
Inrerest cost 1,14,685 63,381 1,58,334 1,40,054
Net value of remeasurements on the obligation and plan asscts 1,70,212 (16.86,049)
Total expense recogmsed i the Statement of Profic and Loss 8,109,098 7,58.569 9.02,578 (10,04,731)
iv) Other Comprchensive Income:
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Gratuity Gratuity

Actuarial loss / (gam) from:

-Demographic assumptions (1,10,594) -

-IFinancial assumptions (1,09,177) 16,239

-lixperience adjustment 12,889 (5,61,752)

Return on plan asscts excluding net nterest (61,114) (24,863) !
Total amount recogmised in OCT (2,67,9906) (5,70,376)

v) Plan assets

Plan asscts comprise the following

31 March 2021
31 March 2022

Break-up not available 100% 100%

100%0 100%

vi) Actuarial assumptions

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages):

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensated
absences absences
Policy of msurance 100%0 100% 100% 100%0
Discount rate 6.85% 6.85% 6.50% 650"
Rate of return on plan asscts 6.85% 6.85% 6.50% 6.50%
Salary Escalation 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Withdrawal rates 5% at younger ages reducing to 1% at - 5% at younger ages reducing to 1% at older
older ages ages
Lcave availment rates - - 0.5%
Retirement age 58 years 60 ycars
Mortality rates As published under the Indian assured ~ As published under the Tndian assured lives
lives mortality (2012-14) table mortality (2012-14) table

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on published statistics and mortality tables
vii) Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined
benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.,

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (0.50% movement) 55,71,850 58,76,581 50,70,715 53,97,030
Future salary growth (no movement) 58,72,287 55,74,461 53,93,653 50,72,261

The sensitivity analyscs above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key
assumptions occuring at the end of the reporting period.

viii) Expected future cash flows

The expected future cash flows in respect of gratuity as at 31 March 2022 were as follows:
The expected contributions for defined benefit plan for the next financial year will be Rs. 7,41,675/-

Expected future benefit payments

31 March 2022 . 23,37,098
31 March 2023 N\ 86,971
31 March 2024 /:? FRN ) 1,79,541
31 March 2025 =7 1o7:122W1 Y2 6,07,772
31 March 2026 Al Wi00672 (o 10,05, 744
Therafter MUMBAL /) 16,45,320
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Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

31 Income taxes

Tax expensc
(a) Amounts recagnised in profit and loss

Year ended 31 Year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Current incomie tax 2,26,65,602 1,48,14,466
Changes in estimates related to prior period 23,61,309 .
2,50,26,911 148,14,366
Deferred income tax liability / (asset), net
Onrigination and reversal of temporary differences 5,49,546 6,96,761
Deferred tax expense 5,49,546 6,96,761
Tax expense for the year 2,55,76,457 1,55,11,227
(b) Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
Year ended 31 March 2022 Year ended 31 March 2021
Before tax  Tax (expense) Net of tax Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax
benefit benefit
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (2,67,394) 67,298 (2,00,096) (5,70,376) 1,43,552 (4,26,824)
(2,67,394) 67,298 (2,00,096) (5,70,376) 1,43,552 (4,26,824)

(c) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Year ended 31 Year ended 31

March 2022 March 2021
Profit before tax 9,12,12,607 6,07,00,611
Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate (31 March 2022 : 25.17%, 31 March 2021 : 25.17%%) 2,29,56,389 1,52,77,130
Tax effect of:
Permanent differences 3,58,266 3,89,097
Expenses allowable on payment basis 69,683 -
Income not chargeable to Tax (2,59,836) (6,96,761)
Others (4,58,900) (1,55,000)
Tax expense as per profit or loss 2,26,65,602 1,48,14,466
(d) Movement in deferred tax balances
31 March 2022
Particulars Net balance Recognisedin Recognised Net deferred tax  Deferred tax  Deferred tax

1 April 2021  profit or loss in OCI (asset) /Liability asset liability
Property, plant and equipment 3,50,249 5,43,143 - 8,93,392 - 8,93,392
IFair Value Changes - 2,59,836 2,59,836 2,59,836
Decferred Income (6,05,947) (32,210 (6,38,156) (6,38,156.3) <
Employce benefits (8,46,203) (1,51,541) (67,298) (9,30,446) (9,30,446)
Trade receivables (11,56,211) (69,682) - (12,25,893) (12,25,893) -
Tax assets (Liabilities) (22,58,112) 5,49,546 (67,298) (16,41,267) (27,94,495) 11,563,228

31 March 2021

Particulars Net balance Recognised in  Recognised Net deferred tax  Deferred tax  Deferred tax

1 April 2020  profit or loss in OCI (asset) /liability asset liability
Property, plant and equipment 1,89,481 1,60,768 - 3,50,249 - 3,50,249
Deferred Income (5,81,789) (24,157) (6,05,947) 6,05,947
Employce benefits (13,96,397) 5,50,194 (1,43,552) (8,46,203) 8,46,203 -
Trade receivables (13,09,719) 1,53,508 : (11,56,211) 11,56,211 3
Tax assets (Liabilities) (30,98,425) 8,40,313 (1,43,552) (22,58,112) 26,08,361 3,50,249

The company offscts tax asscts and liabilitics if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax asscts and current tax liabilitics and the deferred tay assets and
deferred tax labilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Significant management judgement is required in determining provision for income tax, deferred income tax assets and liabilitics and recoverability of defersed income tax
asscts, The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is based on estimates of taxable meon :

changes in future taxable income would impact the recoverability of deferred tax assets

W100672 ﬁga

MUMBAI fi?'

5

SIS
D AccS




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U241060MH2004PLC149464

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 Murch 2022

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

C. Financial risk management

e Company has exposure to the following risks acsung from finucual wstoments
® Credit ook,

® Liquadity ok ; and

* Msket risk

1 Rusk management tamework

The Company™s board of directars has overaltresponsibibry for the esedlishiment and ovcrsight of the Company's nsk ma

apement framework
ii, Credit risk

Credit sk ss the usk o financl lows to the Conpany if a cusiomer or counteep it 10 4 b wcnd mstument fals 1o meet ts contractual oblygmons, and aisses priacpally from the Uompany s

cecen ables

from customers and myvestment secunties. Ceedt nisk 1s managed through crecst pprovab, extahlishng credi Togs and Iy monttonng the thmess of ¢ crs to which

the Company grants eeedi rerms i the nonmal couse of busness The Company establishes an allowanee for doubtful debts and unpairment that represents its esumate o incureed losses n
gespect of trade and orhee recavables and wvesnments

Trade and other reccivables

The Company’s exposure to credit sk 15 nfluenced maly by the sndividual chivcrensnes of each customer The demogeaphics of the customer, ncludng the deéalt 1k of the ndust and
331 March 2022, the Company’s most sgficant customer accounted fou INR 59 83 millon of the trade and other recervables carrying amount (31 March 2021 INR 9 36 mullian)

Summary of die Company's exposure to credit nsk by age of the outstanding from vanous customers 1 as fallows:

31 March H1X2
Carrying Amount  Wieiglited Averaz
Lis Rate

Lass Allowance

Nor due 8,68,34,997 00 11,920
0-90 ds 1,98,56,492 01% 14,188
90-180 days 5,34,168 0 3% 1,479
180-270 days 6,05,906 05% 3,297
3301519 8% 28,012
Muser fligen Finl dhei s 78,46.593 3% b
11,89,79,675
31 Murch 2021
Carrying Amount  Weighted Averaze  Lons Allpwapes
Loss Hate
Not due 574,109,247 0 8% 477434
0-90 days 3.36,49,576 09% 3,10.258
90-180 days 50,16,785 45% 2,26,728
180-270 days 19.82,314 150% 2,97,469
270-360 days 2,77.42574 15% 4,08,716
More than 360 days 1,72,00,095 179% 30,70,716
14,30,10,592 47,9132

E

d credit loss for as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021

The Company allucates cach exposurc to a credit nsk grade based on a vaniety of data that 1s determined to be predicrive of the risk of loss (e timeliness of payments, available press
wnformation ctc) and applying expenenced credit judgement

30 Mareh 2022 A1 March 2021
Opening Balance 4513075 52,03,906
Impaement loss ceearcd/ (reversed) 2,76,867 (6,09,931)
Amouats written off -
Closing Balance 48,70,842 45,93,975

The Company held cash and cash equivalens of ENR 6.07 nullion at 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021; INR 78 39 million). The cash and cash equivalents are held wath bank and financial
wnstrunon counterpartics with good credit ratings

Investmenta
The Company limuts its exposuce to credit risk by generally investing in liquid securiies and only with counterpartes that have a good credit rating. The Company does not expect any losses
front non-performance by these counter-partics, and does not have any significant concentrarion of exposures to specific ndustry sectors or specific country risks

Other than trade and other recervables, the Company has no other financral asscts that are past due but not impaiced




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004P1.C149464
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Financial instrtuments — Fair values and risk m anagement

iii. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk 1s the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are
settled by defivering cash or another financial assct. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensurc, as far as possible, that it will
have sufficient liquidity to mect its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable

losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from vatious banks. The Company invests its surplus funds in bank
fixed deposit which carry no/low mark to market risks. The Company monitors funding options available in the debt and capital markets with

a view to maintaining financial flexibility.

Exposure to liquidity risk:
The following are the remaining contractual maturitics of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts arc gross and undiscounted,

and include estimated interest payments

31 March 2022 Carrying amount Total Upto 1ycar 1-3 years 3-5 years
Long term borrowings 55,65,047 55,65,047 25,94,131 29,770,916
Short term borrowings 11,70,953 11,70,953 11,70,953 : -
Trade payable 1,38,89,000 1,38,89,000 1,38,89,000 - -
Other financial liabilitics 64,77,590 64,77,590 64,77,590 -

31 March 2021 Carrying amount Total Upto 1year 1-3 years 3-5 years
Trade payable 1,55,57,621 1,55,57,621 1,55,57,621 - -
Other financial liabilitics 97,75.625 97,75,625 97,75,625 -

iv. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates, intcrest rates and equity prices — will affect the Company’s
income or the valuc of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments
including foreign cursency reccivables and payables. The Company is exposed to market tisk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk.
Thus, our exposure to matket risk is a function of revenue generating and operating activities in forcign currency. The objective of market risk
management is to avoid excessive exposute in our foreign currency revenues and costs

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk can be either fair valuc interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair
values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Company borrows funds in Indian Rupees to meet short term funding requirements. Tnterest on Short term borrowings is subject to
floating interest rate and are repriced regularly. The sensitivity analysis detailed below have been determined based on the exposure to variable

interest rates on the average outstanding amounts duc to bankers over a year.
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Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited

CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

32. Financial instruments

Fair Values and Hierarchy

recognised and measured at fair value and b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair valucs arc disclosed in the
Standalone Financial Statements. To provide an indication abour the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair valuc, the
Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed in the Indian Accounting Standard.

Particulars Hierarchy Fair Value/Catrying Value

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Investments Level 1 4,40,78,732 97,591
Level 1:

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Particulars

Note No. Fair Value/Catrying Value

Financial asscts

Loans - Non current

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than (iii) above
Others

Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial Liabilities

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

4 2 70,000
9 11,41,08,834 8,04,47,386
10 91,06,009 2,34,91,286
10 1,80,00,000 5,49,00,000
11 1,479 9,54,179
14,12,16,322 16,88,62,851

15 67,36,000 .
16 1,38,89,000 1,55,57,621
17 64,77,590 97,75,625
2,71,02,590 2,53,33,246

Note: There have been no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year

B. Measurement of fair values

The following tables show the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 fair values, as well as the

significant unobservable inputs used:

Financial instruments measured at fair value

Type

Valuation technique

Non current financial assets / liabilities measured at

amortised cost

Discounted cash flow technique : The valuation model considers present
value of expected payments discounted using an appropriate discounting
rate.

Non current financial assets / labilities measured at

FVTPL

This includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. The fair
value of all equity instruments which are traded on the Stock Exchanges is
valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

33. Capital Management

lor the purpose of the Company's capital management, capatal mcludes issued capral ant othee equity eserves The pimary objectsve of the Company’s Captal Management is to masimise sharcholders
value: The Company masages sts capral staiciue and makes adjustments i the ight of changes i ccononue enviionment and the requnements of the financal covenants

Asat 31se March, 2022, the Company has only one class of equity shares and has no lang term debt. Consequent 1o such capital structuee, theie are no extenally imposed capital requirements. The
Company alloc

s 1ts capital for distubution as dividend or re-invesrment nto busiess based on its long rerm fimanceal plans

34 Ratios
Particulars Numerator Denominator [ As at As at g
Variance
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 _
fa) Cureent Rano Current Asscts Current Luabilities 543 416 0.30
1) Debt-Equity Rano ol Ligdnfines Sharcholder's Equity 0.04 100%%
(¢} Debr Senvice Coverape Ratio _____|Net Operating income Debr service = Interest + Prinapal cepayments 874 101" %
{d) Return on Cauity Rano Net Profit Afrer Taxcs Average Sharcholder's Equity 35% 27% 29%
{e) Inventory turnover rato Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 3444 4520 241
(f) Trade Receivables turnover rano Revenue Average Trade Revevables 4 3 5154
{n 1 rade pavables turnover rano Purchases Average Trade Pavables 16 14 11%
() Net capural rurnover rario Rl:venue Working Capital 3 2 15%%
(i) Net profit raho Net Profit After Taxes Revenue 16% 14% 12%
M Return on Capital employed 1Zarnings hefore inretest and raxes Capiral Emploved 49% 37% 33"
k) Return on investment Tncome generated from investments Average Tnvestments 4.68%% 6.88% -32%

Note (a)- Current ratio- lucreased majorly due to investments in mutual funds, inceease in teade recervables, increase in borrowmgs, this wcrease was partally offsct by decrease in trade
payables, decrease m cash and cash cquivalent and decrease in other financial liabilities, this has attributed current ratio to merease m fmancial vear 2021-22

Note (b) - Debt-Equity Ratio - Tncrease duce to borrowmgs i.c term loan taken for the purchase of car Mercedes Benz and there was no debt i the previous year 2020-21

and also mcrease 1n net operating income as

Note () - Debt Service Coverage Ratio - Tnerease duc to principal repayments and interest on borrowngs in the financial year 2021-
compared to the previous year

Note (d) - Return on IZquity Ratio - Tncreased due to inercase in net profitafter tax in the finnacal year 2021-22 as compared to previous year

Nogt (f) - Trade Receivables traover ratio - Mostly duc to increase m sales and partially sct off by decrease in trade receivables as compared to the previous year
Note (j} - Return on Capital employed - Inercased duc to increase in profit before tax in the finnacial year 2021-22 as compared to previous yeac

Note (k) - Return on investment - Decreased duc to increase in average investment and total gan




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

35

Related Party Disclosures, as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 (Ind AS 24) arce given below:

A Relationships:
I Holding Company
Advanced Fnzyme T'echnologies Timited
11 Fellow Subsidiaries
Advanced linzytech Solutions Limited
JC Biotech Private Limited
Scitech Specialities Privace Limited (wef - 11.01,.2021)
Advanced linzymes, USA
Cal Tndia Food International, USA (subsidiary of Advanced Fnzymes USA, Tnc.)

In Rupees

Advanced Supplementary T'echnologies Corporation, USA (Wholly owned subsidiaty of Advanced linzymes USA, Inc)

Dynamic Enzymes Inc,, USA (Wholly owned subsidiary of Advanced Enzymes USA)

Enzyme Innovation Inc,, USA (Wholly owned subsidiary of Cal India l'oods International)
Advanced Enzymes, Malaysia Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia (Wholly owned subsidiary of Advanced Enzyme Technologies Limited w.c.f. 12 March 2018)

Advanced Enzymes Furope B.V,, Nethetland

Evoxx Technologies GMBIT, Germany (Wholly owned subsidiary of Advanced Enzymes Europe B. V)

1T Key Management Personnel
Managing Director :

Mty Omprakash B. Singh

B. Nature of transactions:

The following transactions were catried out with the related parties mentioned in A above, in the ordinary course of business.

Holding Company

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

KMP
31 March 2022

31 March 2021

1 Purchases of Goods

Advanced Enzyme Technologics Ltd 23,22,76,973 18,86,34,642
2 Reimbursement of expenses
Advanced Enzyme Technologies 1td - -
Other Related Party
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

2 Purchases of Goods
Advanced Vital Enzymes Pvt. Ltd -

3 Remuneration to Directors & their Relatives
Mr. Omprakash B. Singh

23,57,590

31 March 2021

1,45,72,121

31 Match 2021

31 March 2022
4 Accounts Payable
Advanced Enzyme Technologics Ltd 1,38,89,000
5 Dividend Paid 31 March 2022
Advanced Enzyme Technologics Ltd 2,70,00,000
Mt. Omprakash B. Singh -

6 Managing Director of the Copmany has given personal guarantee in respect of Cash Credit facility taken from Citi Bank. (tefer note 15)

1,92,00,000

84,01,764

1,80,00,000

77,79,492

1,28,00,000

Terms and conditions of transactions with related pattics; The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in anm’s
length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end arc unsccured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. For the year ended 31 March 2022,
the Company has not recorded any impairment of reccivables telating to amounts owed by related parties (31 March 2021: Rs, Nil). This assessment is
undertaken cach financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related patty operates




Advanced Bio-Agro Tech Limited
CIN: U24100MH2004PLC149464
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

As required by section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thetein, a Corporate social responsibility committee has been formed by
36 the Company. The Company has spent the following amount during the year towards corporate social responsibility (CSR) for activitics
listed under schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013,

2021-22 2020-21
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company 14,23,500 15,46,000
Amouat spent by the Company during the year on purpose other than
construction/ acquisition of assets 12,61,862 15,46,000
Shortfall at the end of the year 1,61,638 -
Total of previous year short fall
Reason for shortfall Pertains to ongoing Projects
Natute of CSR Activities Eradication of hunger and malnutrition,

ptomoting education, art and culture, healthcare,
destitute care and rchabilitation, environment
sustainability, disaster relief, COVID-19 relief and
rural development projects

37 The figutes for the corresponding previous year have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever considered necessary.
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